THE COMMERCIAL

The recognized authority on all matters periaining to trade and progress in Western Canada, including that part of Ontario west of Lake Superior, the Provinces of Manitoba and British Columbia and the Territories.

Nineteenth Year of Publication ISSUED EVERY SATURDAY.

Subscriptions—Canada and the United States, \$2.00 per annum in advance, or \$2.25 when not so paid; other countries, \$2.50 per annum in advance.

Changes for advertisements or stops should be in not later than Thursday morning.

Advertisements purporting to be news matter, or which profess to express the opinion of this journal, will not be inserted.

Office 219 McDermott St. Telephone 224. D. W. BUCHANAN. Publisher.

The Commercial certainly enjoys a very much larger circulation among the business community of the vast region lying between Lake Superior and the Pacific coast than any other paper in Canada, daily or weekly. The Commercial also reaches the leading wholesaie, commission, manufacturing and financial houses of Eastern Canada.

WINNIPEG, OCTOBER 13.

THANKSGIVING DAY.

Thursday next, the 18th, being a public holiday, The Commercial would remind its advertisers that copy for changes of advertisements should be sent in one day earlier than usual in order to receive proper attention.

HISTORY OF THE LUMBER INDUSTRY IN WINNIPEG.

The Winnipeg lumber business of Dick, Banning & Co., which has been acquired by the Keewatin Lumber Co., as announced in The Commercial recently, is the oldest lumber business in the city, as well as one of the most important in the volume of business done. The business has been under the management of J. M. Chisholm for some years, and under his control the volume of trade done has greatly expanded. Geo. A. Lister, who succeeds to the management of the business, in the interest of the new proprietors, has been connected with the lumber trade of the city for some time, and under his direction the business will no doubt continue to prosper, as it has done during recent past years.

The transfer of the Dick, Banning & Co. business recalls recollections of the early days of the lumber trade in Winnipeg. As the early history of the country centres around Fort Garry (Winnipeg), so also does the carly history of the lumbering industry in the province. The first account we have of the introduction of saw mill machinery was in the year 1856. Machinery for a combined saw and grist mill was purchased in Chicago, and brought into the country in the year named. The motive power for the mill consisted of a 25 horse-power engine. The muchinery was transported across the country from Chicago to the Mississippi-river, where it was loaded upon steamers and taken up the river to St. Paul, the head of navigation; onthe liver. At St. Paul the machinery was loaded upon wagons and drawn by oxen across to the head water of the Red river, where it was placed upon flat books built for the purpose, and floated down to Winnipeg. On arriving at Winnipeg the flat boots were broken up and the lumber of which they were composed was sold in the This was the first lumber imported into the settlement, and was the commencement of what afterwards grew to be a very important trade. On the arrival of the machinery at Winnipes the work of sotting up the pioneer mill was commenced,

but owing to lack of knowledge on the part of the operators, considerable difficulty was experienced in making the machinery work. Finally, however, the mill was got into working order, and for a time did good service in supplying the settlement with both flour and lumber. The mill occupled a site within the present corporation limits of the city of Winnipeg, in the vicinity of Drewry's browery, and was operated by a company of settlers. The investment, it is said, did not prove profitable to the proprietors, though there was always plenty of work to be done, and the mill was frequently kept in operation night and day. The logs sawn were the native timbers of the country, growing in the Winnipeg district, and consisting of poplar, oak, tamarac and spruce. The mill was burned in 1862, and so ended the first milling enterprise in the settlement.

About the time of the destruction of the pioneer mill another mill was established by Andrew McDermot. This was also a combined saw and grist mill, and was located near the spot where afterwards were built the Dick & Banning and the Jarvis & Berridge mills, on the Red River. Like its predecessor this mill was also burned down, after serving the settlement for about ten years.

About this time the flat hoat trade on the Red River was commencing to assume some importance, and lumber as well as other supplies were coming in from the United States in this way. It was also customary to sell the mawere terial of which the flat boats composed for lumber, as the boats could not be taken back up stream to advantage. Lumbering on the upper Mississippi had by this time developed to a considerable extent, and lumber was coming into Manitoba by the flat boat route from that quarter from mills located at Minneapolis, Brainard and other points on the Mississippi river. With the construction of the Northern Pacific railway the lumber was carried to Moorehead, and thence brought down the river to Winnipeg. W. J. McAuley, of St. Paul, was the first to go into this business exten-In 1873 he brought the first stock of lumber of importance into the settlement, which was rafted down the river as described. During the following summer McAuley & Co. commenced the erection of a saw mill at Winnipeg. This mill was sold to Jarvis & Berridge in 1879, but shortly afterwards was blown up and destroyed. It had a capacity of 80,-000 to 35,000 feet per day. A now mill was built and a company formed, called the Winnipeg Lumber Co., which succeeded Jarvis & Berridge. The new company came into business at a critical time, when the lumber business was going down with the collapse of the "boom." The company did not prove a success, and the property soon passed into the hands of the banks which had advanced money to the projectors. The machinery of this mill was sold and moved to other points, some to Rat Portage. It was the largest mill ever established in Winnipeg, and had a capacity of about 100,000 feet daily. with battery of five boilers, and, 250 to 800 horse-power.

The lumber firm of Dick, Banning & Co., date their commencement of operations here from the year 1872. Mr. Dick, who had visited the country during the previous year to look over the cituation, returned from Ontario in 1872, with machinery for a portable mill. The machinery arrived by flat boat from Moorehead, and the cost of transportation from St. Paul was \$1,410.70. The mill building was burned some years ago, but the machinery

had been removed previous to the destruction of the building. Mr. Dick formed a partnership with the late W. W. Banning, who died in 1885. The mill was operated up to 1882, when the firm bought out a mill which had been established at Keewatin, Lake of the Woods, by W. J. McAulay. The Winnings mill was then closed and the machinery moved to Keewatin, and a portion was sold to establish a mill in the Rocky Mountains. The timber sawn at the Winnipeg mill was such as the district afforded. The firm also operated a mill on Lake Winnipeg for a while, where they built a mill in 1878, but sold out a few years later. This firm brought the first lumber from eastern Canada to Manitoba, early in the seventles. It came in bond via Duluth, thence by the Northern Pacific railway Moorehead, and from the latter place it was brought down the Red river to Winnipeg. This firm imported lumber and building materials from Minneapolis and other points largely, especially during the "boom" days, during which time it was almost impossible to keep up with the demand. 1882 the firm brought in 10,000,000 feet, and paid nearly \$150,000 in freight that year. These were the halcyon days for the trade in Winnipeg, wh lumber when purchasers stood on guard waiting for a car of lumber to arrive, when it would be gobbied up, regardless of price, and always for cash down. The trade, however, made up for it during the following years, when stocks were greatly in excess of demands and prices were cut down to unprofitable figures. Before the "boom" period prices of common lumber ranged about \$25 per M. During the "boom" period prices went up to \$30 per M. for common lumber, but after that period declined to \$15 to \$18 per M. In the year 1832, J. R. Sutherland

built a mill at St. Boniface, across the river from Winnipeg. The mill was a very good one, and had a capacity of 60,000 to 70,000 feet. It was a The mill was double circular mill. destroyed by fire in 1884. In 1882 D. E. Sprague built a mill in Winnipeg, single circular, with a capacity of 40,000 feet in ten hours. This mill is the only one which has been in operation here of late years, and it has been operated every year since established, except during one season. The logs sawn at this mill come from the Red Lake district, of Minnesota, down the Red River and some good logs are also secured on the Rosseau The timber is river in Manitoba. pine. There is little timber in Manitoba tributary to Winnipeg now. On the Rosseau river, a tributary of the Red River, in Manitoba, there formerly was a considerable pine country. but this is now nearly exhausted.

This sketch covers briefly the main points connected with lumbering at Winnipeg. With the construction of the Canadian Pacific railway eastward from Winnipeg to the Lake of the Woods, the centre of the lumbering industry was established at the Lake of the Woods towns of Rat Portage and Keewatin. A number of mills have been established at these points, and for many years the Lake of the Woods mills have romained the principal source of the lumber supply for Manitoba and the prairie region bordering Manitoba to the west. Supplementary lumber supplies are drawn from such districts as Lake Winnipeg and other timber regions in the northern part of Manitoba.

Present indications point to a revival of the lumbering industry at Winnipeg. The improvement of the St. Androw's rapids, now under way, will permit of bringing logs up the Red

river from Lake Winnings to the city. and this may possibly be taken ad-vantage of to some extent, to bring logs from the Umber country tributary to the lake, to this city for sawing. The construction of the Southeastern rallway from Winnipeg to the Rainy river country is another important factor which promises to aid in reviving the lumber milling industry here. The Lat Portage Lumber Co-the largest institution of the kind in the west, operating several mills at the Lake of the Woods, has already made arrangements to establish a mill in Winnipeg. This new mill will be in operation, it is expected, next spring, ard the logs for the mill will be brought from the Rainy river district. over the Southcastern raiway. Thus Winnipeg promises to once more regain to some extent at least, some prominence as a lumber manufacturing centre for Manitoba.

THE NORTHERN PACIFIC'S YEAR.

The Northern Pacific Railway company held its annual meeting in New York last week, at which a very satisfactory financial statement was The company's year ended June 30 last, and the accounts were made up to that date. In common with all the other great western lines the Northern Pacific had a good year. the results of which we notice from the statement have been devoted to improving the property and rolling stock and to general betterment of the road. This policy will appeal strongly to the public as one which is likely to make the Northern Pacific a better road to travel by, and offers a further guarantee to bondholders, shareholders and others who are interested financially in the road that their property is being prudently handled. The gross earnings of the road for the year were \$30,021,317, an increase of \$3.972.643 over that ending June 30, 1899, and the net earnings were \$15,626,689, or a gain of \$1,-927,467. Taking off taxes and adding the miscellaneous income leaves a revenue of \$15,461,620 available for interest. This is \$1,510,925 more than in the previous year. Interest on the bonded debt of the company and rentals required \$5,977,801 and the preferred stock of \$75,000,000, which bears 4 per cent, interest and common stock of \$80,000,000 at 3 per cent. took \$5,-400,000, making a total charge for interest of \$11,377,801. This left \$4,-083.818 available as surplus, which added to the surplus carried forward from the previous year made a total of \$5,504,000. Out of this \$3,000,000 has been appropriated for additions and betterments and the balance is carried forward. The dividend of 8 per cent. paid to the common stockholders is an increase of one per cent. over previous years. Some expected the rate would be increased to four or five per cent. but the management thought it better to put the money into inprovements.

In the mechanical operation of the road the same prudent measures have been adopted as in its financial management. The average number of tons age number of tons per car was increased from 277 to 328, and the average number of tons per car was increased by one ton, while many other important gains are announced in this department.

THE PRESIDENTIAL CAM-PAIGN.

The presidential campaign in the United States is becoming hotter and the customary business disturbances are now quite noticeable. A few weeks